Wiltshire Council

~—————-=>_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting:  Eastern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Ramsbury Memorial Hall, 26 High Street, Ramsbury Marlborough,
Wiltshire, SN8 2PB

Date: Monday 31 October 2016

Time: 10.30 am

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line or email

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Allison Bucknell Clir Mike Hewitt
Clir Trevor Carbin

Substitutes:

Clir Andrew Davis

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 20)

To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
the Crown & Anchor, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PT made by Mr
Raymond Penny.

6a Appendix 1 - Application Form (Pages 21 - 38)

6b Appendix 2 - Plan (Pages 39 - 40)

6¢c Appendix 3 - Current Premises Licence (Pages 41 - 46)

6d Appendix 4 - Environmental Health Conditions (Pages 47 - 48)
6e Appendix 5 - Location Plan (Pages 49 - 50)

Page 3



of

69

6h

6i

Appendix 6 - Response from Application to Representations
(Pages 51 - 60)

Appendix 7 - Petition in support of application (Pages 61 - 64)
Appendix 8 - Letters of Support (Pages 65 - 70)

Appendix 9 - Relevant Representations (Pages 71 - 132)

Page 4



Wiltsidse Tourcll

% Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.
The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce

themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in
support of their application.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed
through the Chairperson.

Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of
their representations.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation
in reverse order.

Closing submissions by the Applicant.

Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Wiltshire Council
Eastern Area Licensing Sub-Committee

31 October 2016

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; Crown & Anchor, Crowood
Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, SN8 2PT

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
the Crown & Anchor, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PT made by Mr
Raymond Penny.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the Crown &
Anchor, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PT has been made by Mr Raymond
Penny, for which 29 relevant representations against the application have
been received, along with 2 letters and a petition of support for the application.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy.

2.3  The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.
2.4  Such steps are:
i) To modify the conditions of the licence.
ii) To reject the whole or part of the application.
iii) To grant the application as applied for.

2.5 On 6t September 2016 an application for a variation of the existing premises
licence was accepted as a valid application.

Page 13



2.6  The details of the original variation applied for, are as follows:

e Extend the hours for the sale of alcohol and add live and recorded
music onto the premises licence, as follows:

Licensable Activity Hours

Live Music (Indoors) Monday-Saturday: 19:00-00:00
Sunday: 12:00-23:00
Christmas Eve until 01:00

New Year’'s Eve until 02:00

Recorded Music (Indoors) Monday-Saturday: 19:00-00:00
Sunday: 12:00-23:00
Christmas Eve until 01:00

New Year’s Eve until 02:00

Sale of Alcohol (ON & OFF Monday-Saturday: 10:00-00:00
the premises) Sunday: 12:00-23:00
Christmas Eve until 01:00

New Year’s Eve until 02:00

e To update the plan of the premises.

A copy of the original application form is attached as Appendix 1. The plans
accompanying the application are attached as Appendix 2.

2.7  Since 24 November 2005, the premise has benefited from a premises
licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003. The current premises licence
authorises the following:

Licensable Activity Hours
Sale of Alcohol (ON and OFF | Monday-Saturday: 10:00-23:00
the premises) Sunday: 12:00-22:30

2.8  The current Premises Licence is attached as Appendix 3.

2.10 Alicensing inspection was carried out at the premises on 18" August 2016.
The Licensing Authority had received a complaint alleging music coming from
the premises was causing a disturbance, on some occasions until 23:45hrs.
The premises licence did not authorise regulated entertainment in the form of
live and/or recorded music and therefore this needed to be investigated.

2.11 The complainant and licence holder were informed that as a result of the
Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014, which came into
force on 6 April 2015, the following activities no longer require a licence:

e A performance of amplified live music between 08:00 and 23:00 on any

day on premises licensed to sell alcohol ON the premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 14



212

2.13

e Any playing of recorded music between 08:00 and 23:00 on any day on
a premises that is licensed to sell alcohol ON the premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

Following the inspection, the licence holder was issued with a written warning
and informed that if he wished to have live and recorded music past 23:00hrs,
a variation of the premises licence would be necessary. Furthermore the plan
of the premises licence that the Licensing Authority held on file, differed
slightly from the layout of the premises, and therefore the licence holder was
advised to complete an application to update it, which has resulted in the
subsequent variation application.

As a result of the concerns raised in the representations, a meeting was held
by the Parish Council on the 3@ October 2016; the applicant was invited to
attend, along with residents. Following this meeting the applicant amended
the original application, as follows:

Licensable Activity Hours

Live Music (Indoors) Monday-Thursday: current licence hours
(falls under deregulations so 08:00-23:00)
Friday-Saturday: 19:00-00:00

Sunday: 12:00-23:00

Christmas Eve until 01:00

New Year's Eve until 02:00

Recorded Music (Indoors) Monday-Thursday: current licence hours
(falls under deregulations so 08:00-23:00)
Friday-Saturday: 19:00-00:00

Sunday: 12:00-23:00

Christmas Eve until 01:00

New Year's Eve until 02:00

Sale of Alcohol (ON & OFF Monday-Thursday: 10:00-23:00
the premises) Friday-Saturday: 10:00-00:00
Sunday: 12:00-23:00
Christmas Eve until 01:00

New Year’'s Eve until 02:00

2.14 Following further correspondence, the Parish Council was still concerned

about the hours for music and alcohol till 00:00hrs on both Friday and
Saturday. Consequently the applicant made further and final amendments,
and changed live and recorded music so that the terminal hour on a Friday
was 23:30hrs. Please see table below:

Licensable Activity Hours

Live Music (Indoors) Monday-Thursday: current licence hours
(falls under deregulations so 08:00-23:00)
Friday: 19:00-23:30

Saturday: 19:00-00:00hrs

Sunday: 12:00-23:00hrs

Christmas Eve until 01:00

New Year’'s Eve until 02:00

Page 15



2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

Recorded Music (Indoors) Monday-Thursday: current licence hours
(falls under deregulations so 08:00-23:00)
Friday: 19:00-23:30

Saturday: 19:00-00:00hrs

Sunday: 12:00-23:00hrs

Christmas Eve until 01:00

New Year's Eve until 02:00

Sale of Alcohol (ON & OFF Monday-Thursday: 10:00-23:00 (same as
the premises) current licence hours)

Friday-Saturday: 10:00-00:00

Sunday: 12:00-23:00

Christmas Eve until 01:00hrs

New Year's Eve until 02:00hrs

In light of the agreed amendments detailed in the above table, six of the
representations were subsequently withdrawn. These representations have
therefore not been included in this report.

During the consultation period, the applicant agreed to add a number of
conditions to the premises licence, following a visit from the Environmental
Health Officer, John Freegard. The conditions as agreed are attached as
Appendix 4.

Public Health also asked the applicant, who agreed, to include the following
conditions on the premises licence, in order to promote the licensing
objectives:

e A Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented at the premises; staff will
receive appropriate training in relation to this policy.

e The premises will implement a refusals book; staff will receive
appropriate training in relation to this procedure.

Attached as Appendix 5 is a location plan of the premises. Information on
other licensed premises in the vicinity of the area is as follows:

Name Licensable Hours
Activities
Ramsbury Live Music Monday-Saturday 08:00-01:00
Memorial Hall (Indoors) Sunday 08:00-23:00
26 High Steet, 31st December till 02:00hrs
Ramsbury 24th/26th December till
01:00hrs

Recorded Music Monday-Saturday 08:00-01:00
(Indoors) Sunday 08:00-23:00

31st December till 02:00hrs
24t/26t December till
01:00hrs

Page 16




3.1

3.2

3.3

Sale of Alcohol
(ON & OFF the
premises)

Monday-Saturday 12:00-01:00
Sunday 12:00-23:00

31st December till 02:00hrs
24th/26t December till
01:00hrs

Ramsbury Royal
British Legion

Sale of Alcohol
(ON & OFF the

Monday-Saturday 11:00-23:00
Sunday 12:00-22:30

Ramsbury, SN8
2PE

(Club Premises | premises)

Certificate)

The Bell Inn (inc | Live Music Wednesday 20:00-23:00
Bella Cafe), (Indoors) Friday-Saturday 20:00-23:00

Sunday 14:00-17:00
Christmas Eve 20:00-01:00
New Year's Eve 20:00-01:00

Recorded Music
(Indoors)

Wednesday-Saturday
20:00-00:00

Christmas Eve 20:00-01:00
New Year’'s Eve 20:00-01:00

Sale of Alcohol

Monday-Wednesday

(ON & OFF the 11:00-23:00
premises) Thursday-Saturday
11:00-00:00

Sunday 12:00-22:30
Christmas Eve 11:00-00:00
New Year's Eve 11:00-01:00

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice (on pale blue paper) to be
posted on the premises for a period of 28 days together with a publication of
notice in a local news paper within 10 working days, starting on the day the
authority receives the application. During the consultation period 29 relevant
representations against the application have been received (six of which were
subsequently withdrawn), along 2 letters and a petition of support.

Responsible Authorities

e None

Representations against the Application

Mr Mark Hayley - 24 Oxford Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PS

Mr Ben Wells - 35 Oxford Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PS

Ms Roz Twigger - 2 Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PT

J Ellis — Hurles Cottage, Chapel Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PQ

Mr Robert Hall - Beenham House, Whittonditch Road, Ramsbury, SN8 2PX
Ms Wendy Allen - Lamorna Cottage, Whittonditch Road, Ramsbury, SN8 2PX
Mr Paul Segal - Lamorna Cottage, Whittonditch Road, Ramsbury, SN8 2PX

Page 17



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

Mr Barry Hieron - 34 Oxford Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PS
Mrs J Colaluca - 7 Townfield, Ramsbury, SN8 2RP

Mrs Susan Robbie - 5 Townfield, Ramsbury, SN8 2RP
Mrs Janet Hieron - 34 Oxford Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PS
Mrs Kelly Ritchie - 35 Oxford Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PS
Mr Chris Wilson - 23 Oxford Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PS
Mrs Janet Webster - 5 Union Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PR
Mr Richard Daniel — 4 Union Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PR
Mr David Lee — 1 Union Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PR

Mr Kenneth Bates — 6 Townfield, Ramsbury, SN8 2RP
Mrs Julie Bates - 6 Townfield, Ramsbury, SN8 2RP

Ms Marion Ewel - 3 Union Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PR
Mrs Joy Wilson - 23 Oxford Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PS
Mr Eric Webster — 5 Union Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PR
Mrs Judith Daniel - 4 Union Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PR
Ramsbury Parish Council c/o Susan Findlay

Letters of Support
e Mrlan Smith — Brew House, 27 Oxford Street, Ramsbury, SN8 2PS
e Mr Steve Woods — 6 Islescourt, Isles Road, Ramsbury, SN8 2QW

The applicant responded in writing to each individual who made a
representation; please see Appendix 6.

A copy of the petition in support of the application is attached as Appendix 7.
The letters of support are attached as Appendix 8.

The relevant representations against the application are attached as
Appendix 9.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and those who have made relevant representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing the applicant and those who have made relevant
representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to ask
questions of the other party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Page 18



6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, and those who have
made relevant representations, may appeal the decision made by the
Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be
lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the
decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision
made by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Hannah Hould

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Date of report: 14t October 2016

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

CoNoaRoNA

Application form

Plan accompanying application

Current premises licence

Environmental Health conditions

Location plan

Response from applicant to representations
Petition in support of application

Letters of support

Relevant representations

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6a
RECEIVED

15 AUG 7015
PUBLIC PROTEC iAApplication to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 £19q | e

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST E. HEALTH

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

ma Revonns. Geozae, BNl

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing

Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number ngo-as

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

G @ AN cHol
|, GRowoD LANE

Reanchbudy

Post town MBO &u@ﬂ- Postcode S N 8’ Z?r
Telephone number at premises (if any) 0\. (0'1’2. S 2_0 335'

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ ]\ o0

Part 2 — Applicant details

Page 21



Daytime contact Ol T2 §')_O ?;13’

telephone number

E-mail address (optional) (t_kh\’beer‘ﬁ.o\(e, \G\‘Djl @ Q’N\G.\\ + COWA

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town [ Postcode I

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Eltes [ONo

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |D D| |M]\I/I 11 5 ‘i' l

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1)  []Yes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

To BEXTEND Tre Houde R THE SALE OFf ALCOHOL-
T 1L MDHIGHT  IVoN, “FHRoUgH To  SAT.
AuD 1Pm Sunsa

© (naUDE MuSIC (LERRDED  Aray uvc-) B
TUENG e Houes OF Po2mmeD SALE
OF ALCOHOL .

To spdoda . plon  of RN °‘$fﬁ"§

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are l* ]
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number

Page 22




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
¢)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box Q)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box )]

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 23

Please tick all that apply

O DQQDDDD

O



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) |

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors U

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Qutdoors D

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance

| R — note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O
(please read guidance note | note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
= exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 25




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 26




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors

6) .

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
& or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 27




E

Live music Will the performance of live mugic take place -
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Mafudies ans unamii fev:

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

-| read guidance note 5)

Fni

Sun

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
erformance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on _the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

(Rostms [V UNTL e
New VedZs BVE (DAY OnTiv 2am

Page 28




F

Recorded music ill the playing of recorded mugic take place
Standard days and timings | im r outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors M/
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)
7 Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both 4
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
19-00 [94¢-00 Al FLso
Tue
19-00 |2-00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
TS B read guidance note 5)
| =%Co [A¢-c0o
Thur
1Q-00 [B¢-00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
B-0o 2’{&’) on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat [ ann
(YT Charlhame  Ge L
Qoo (60
Sun R eard Aeos &Eve }Q_uuj wadadl Zoan
"""""""""""" HH of
h:00 13 ( ol

Page 29




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both Il
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
e performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 30




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors [l

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description

__________________ o] to that falling within (e or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e or

S at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 31




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
e ot provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 32




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the .,
Standard days and timings please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises
(please read guidance note s
7) Off the
premises O
Day Start Finish Both %
Mon n 0 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

-
Tee  1Q€O

24-c0
Wed fe_ m

24-m
Thur [@CQ Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

---------------------- supply of alcohol at different times to these listed in the column on the
Q.L{»Ci) left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

o |O‘C0 ------------- G\UQ(Q’(' WAWAS B/E e I oarn

R e Klew Neags EVE /D] ok zam
o

Sun 12- O COIIOQHQ

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

Page 33



L

Hours premises are open
to the public

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)
Day Start Finish
Mon g 60

00
Tue g, m

2¢- 0
Wed * 0O

A 00
Thur 1 €. 00

200
Fri 8' W
Sat 8r®

2400
Sun “2‘ o0

Non standard timings. Where yvou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 6)

Urmvney &re AL | e

Neso Meeen é.r?—/(lm_’ U A
2O NN,

M
(o [l

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Please tick as appropriate

Page 34




M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
H.P.8. & ST AT ALl Wk To =T Al
CUSTor~G728

¢) Public safety

ADNCE RGNS AT M@mwm AZ@Q!:; + SeQrTrens
IS ON QTE AT ALl TtiwaeT

No Mok -l 6o feafic

d) The prevention of public nuisance

32 ¢ o Qe AT AL st
RECALAZ. WoI%ed LANTLS BEesdD AN KT Sl
BSBE ComkTadtT AND Ao hoes " Toas AT
P@m(, AL CoMERS MONTAD AT AL TweR

¢) The protection of children from harm

Guinlat MosT £ Vi FON Deanaset By 20000 wh

Page 35



Checklist;
Please tick to indicate agreement

a

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in
relation to the introduction of the late night levy. EjP '

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where W
applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application. g
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. A
&

® ] understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING

LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 36



Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in

what capacity.

Signature
Date 13|36
Capacity vaﬂ /L(C:Ng.g \—H@’(—JDE‘Z

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If

signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Post code l

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 37



@ I have enclosed the premises licence 1
® Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence E/

If you have not ticked one of these ‘boxes; please-fill-in reasons for not including the licence or part-of it
below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 38




Agenda Item 6b

AL ﬁ Lo N - _ | | _ H _ur
(A Reed. | . |
ClaemeEnt
m._
HEY
,W v - = — R Jacese

_ _ M stehs /stongs
| _ ,.

X 2 EXTinGuUcHErs
Crown & Anchor Datei
FREE HOUSE W KITCHEN & ROOMS

: ot Ao T dotl
_g:.ga Leatz [ oo
Purveyor of Excellent Real Ales, Fine Wines & Great Food

Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank



UCT10Ud
Licensing Act 2003 LN/000032038

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY WlltShlre Cou nCil

~—————=_ Where everybody matters

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Crown And Anchor, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2PT

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mr Raymond Penny
Crown And Anchor, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2PT
Tel: 01672 520335 Email: raybeerblokel952@gmail.com

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

Not Applicable

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mr Raymond Penny
Crown And Anchor, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2PT

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

SGC/04330 South Gloucestershire Council

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON & OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 41



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Alcohol Sales ON and OFF Sunday 12:00 22:30
Sales
Monday 10:00 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 23:00
Wednesday | 10:00 23:00
Thursday 10:00 23:00
Friday 10:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Licence Commencement Date

9" September 2005

Current Licence Date

1% October 2015

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer

Page 42




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000032038

CONDITIONS

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.
3. Where:-

(&) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—.
i.  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or.

ii.  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

Page 43



(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;.

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

1.

(@) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. aholographic mark, or.

ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii.  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii.  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
2. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to

customers on the premises; and.

3. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Page 44



Permitted Price

1.
(&) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P =D+ (DxV)
where—
i. P is the permitted price,
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to
be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

3. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at
the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry
Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

Page 45



(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

ii.  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

None

ANNEX 2B — OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

e None

PUBLIC SAFETY

e None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

e None

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e None

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

None

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately
Dated: 2005

Page 46



Agenda Item 6d

Hi Hannah,
Please see below the amendment that Mr Penny has agreed following my visit Tuesday lunchtime.

| cannot ask for any more than this to be in M d) and as such have no concerns regarding this
variation.

If ‘nuisance’ complaints are received in the future, | shall obviously investigate.
Regards

John Freegard

Senior Public Protection Officer
Wiltshire Council

North/West

01249 706404

From: Ray BeerBloke [mailto:raybeerbloke1952@gmail.com]

Sent: 28 September 2016 13:34

To: Freegard, John

Subject: Re: Licence variation for the Crown and Anchor, Ramsbury

Hello John
Yes I can confirm that I agree totally to this amendment and will execute the same.
Many thanks to your attention to this matter.

Kind regards

Ray Penny
Purveyor of Excellent Real Ales, Fine Wines & Great Food
Crown & Anchor- Ramsbury
Free House-:-Kitchen-:-Rooms
www.crownandanchorramsbury.co.uk

On 28 September 2016 at 09:34, Freegard, John <John.Freegard@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:
Hello Ray,

Further to my site visit yesterday, | would just like to confirm in writing, what we discussed
to be inserted into licensing objective M d) The prevention of public nuisance:

DPS on site at all times to take all reasonable measures to manage and control noise
emissions from regulated entertainment.

Page 47


mailto:raybeerbloke1952@gmail.com
http://www.crownandanchorramsbury.co.uk/
mailto:John.Freegard@wiltshire.gov.uk

These management measures shall include:

e Control of internal source noise levels and bass component to ensure that the impact
outside is not unreasonable

e A reduction of source noise level by 5dB between 23:00 and 00:00hrs
e Closure of windows facing residential properties during regulated entertainment

e Management of the numbers and frequency of events so as not to cause an
unreasonable incremental impact on the locality

e Regular checks externally to ensure that the impact is not unreasonable

If you could confirm acceptance of the above, | can ask the licensing team to amend the
content of the above section and confirm that | have no concerns regarding the variation.

Kind Regards

John Freegard

Senior Public Protection Officer
Wiltshire Council

North/West

01249 706404

Page 48



Crakleigh

._____.-- é_:_'_'_,_,-o-" '|L._______...-‘

e Cyanets
@ar

i ]




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6f

Crown & Anchor

Mr Hayley.

1. Apparently a nuisance to only some of the residents (Mr & Mrs Smith our closest neighbours
are in full support). Mr Hayley has never complained to me about noise. In fact Mr Hayley
and Mrs Hayley are not in residence for the whole of the year. | am sure that the Crown &
Anchor was here when Mr Hayley moved in. The Crown & Anchor is a pub and people living
near should expect some level of noise. I’'m sure he evaluated this before taking up
residency.

2. Mr Hayley has never used the pub since | have been here. | take issue with Mr Hayley’s
comment about noisy clientele. Again, this is only assumption, totally unfounded and not
evidence at all.

Roz Twigger

1. |totally disagree, as | said before there is only one child of school age in the vicinity. Not full
of children of school age as she states, and the pub is not in the heart of the village it is on
the out skirts of the village.

2. M/s Twigger has obviously read the variation wrong. | bringing the license up to date the
garden must be on the plan if people are going to drink in the garden. | am not planning on
having ‘A Glastonbury Festival‘ in the garden. If anyone does drive we have a large car park
for this. M/s Twigger has never complained to me about noise. M/s Twigger does not use
the Crown & Anchor.

3. There is absolutely no evidence that any unruly behaviour has ever emulated from the
Crown & Anchor, so why should that change. In fact some days of the week | shut before
11o/c. An extra hour would just allow me flexibility when and if needed. | believe this was
one of the main reasons in the change in licensing.

4. This comment is irrelevant to the license application

| am very considerate and aware of my locality. Neighbours should also be considerate and aware
that they live near a pub. It does work both ways (or should do)

Ben Wells.

1. Totally disagree as | have mentioned before. Mr Wells does have a young child but they live
almost 200+m away. He has never complained to me.

2. There has never been anyone outside the pub when we have had live music so this is totally
untrue and unfounded.

3. Inanswer to Mr Wells letter: Paragraph by paragraph.

Mr Wells lives at least 200mt from the pub. As | have said above he has never raised any concerns
over noise from the pub. There aren’t a lot of children living in the vicinity of the pub, he has one
and Mr Segal has one. | am not intending to play amplified music outside. Mr Wells has read this

Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E :: raybeer el195 mail.com
www.crownal r bury.co.uk



Crown & Anchor

totally wrong. | am bringing the garden onto the license so people are able to enjoy a drink there.
Therefore, it would not be a public nuisance and irrelevant.

As already stated, my reason for the variation is for the enjoyment of those who use the pub. We
need to preserve our heritage pubs. The Crown & Anchor has been a pub since 1842. The pub has
seen a roller-coaster of popularity. In this day and age with more and more people entertaining at
home, pubs are having a hard time, but people still do visit pubs, albeit a little later in the evening. |
totally disagree with Mr Wells assumption of a ‘honeypot for drinkers’ from far and wide. Let’s not
forget we are near Marlborough and Hungerford, there are a lot more licensed premises in these
areas and with later licenses than 120/c. Drinkers nowadays do not migrate. Music is not played late
and people do not stand outside (Mr Wells appears to have forgotten that the music is inside)
therefore an unfounded comment that there is noise from revellers. Mr Wells must be mistaken,
maybe neighbours enjoying themselves. He then appears to contradict himself in saying that it is
otherwise a quiet village.

As for the last paragraph, this is total nonsense and a blatant lie; the blue notice has always been in
full view in front of the pub as per received instructions. | have been as transparent as | can be as |
have nothing to hide.

In closing it is obvious that all these objections are totally unfounded and based on assumptions,
none of them offer any evidence in support of their allegations. The Crown & Anchor is a lovely
British Heritage pub and long may it remain so. | have been in this industry for almost 40 years and it
has never ceased to amaze me that certain people move in close proximity to a pub, never use the
facility and then complain. The pub, especially a village pub is an amenity, and if it was to go it would
have a detrimental effect on local house prices; | suppose these types would then again complain.
We should not let these few people spoil the enjoyment of a lot of others just because they don’t
use the pub. | have attached quite a few signatures from lovely real village people with real village
value that do use the pub and support my application.

| am attending a meeting of the Parish Council on Monday evening. If called upon | hope | may put
people’s concerns at rest.

Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E:: rayb%glgkg%?gman.com
www.crownal msbury.co.uk



Crown & Anchor

Answers to Representations 2
J Ellis.

There are no plans to play any music in the garden. This person has read the application wrong. The
Crown & Anchor is a pub and it has a garden, people like to drink in the garden therefore it has to be
included on the license.

Of course there is a mix of house owners in the village, but of course the pub was here before
anybody who is now living in the village and it must be preserved for people to use when they want
to use it.

| cannot be held responsible for what goes on at The Bell.

My customers are mature and responsible adults who live in the village. | can’t and won’t be held
responsible for another licensed premises clientele.

Mr R Hall

1. lam quite surprised at this coming from Mr hall as he uses the pub on live music nights, so
this comes across as a bit hypocritical. Only one family with children close by.

2. There isn’t and there never has been, in my time, any rowdiness. Evidence please Mr Hall.
The Crown & Anchor cannot be held responsible for burglaries. | take issue with Mr Hall
suggesting that my customers are burglars. This comment is totally irrelevant.

4. The pub is hardly ever busy. | have a car park for clientele. | can’t see the relevance of the
junction we are on, to my application. The junction is far busier in the mornings during the
school run.

i | will be monitoring the volume of all music at all times

ii. The kitchen has nothing to do with this application

iii. I do not envisage an increase in traffic volume as most customers walk to the pub (like

Mr Hall) the worse traffic is always in the mornings. The majority of parked vehicles in
Whittonditch road is compounded during the day and mostly belong to tradesmen
working in houses such as Mr Halls. As far as I’'m aware there has never been any
instance where emergency vehicles are unable to get through outside the pub. My
customers are always encouraged to use the pubs carpark.

Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E :: raybeer e195 ail.com
www.crownal r bury.co.uk



Crown & Anchor

Answers to Application Representations 3

Wendy Allen and Paul Segal (by paragraph) Rep; 7+8

1.

10.

11.

The Crown & Anchor is not in a conservation area. | fail to see how m/s Allen knows the
accounts for The Crown & Anchor and really irrelevant to the application.

Speculation, unfounded, irrelevant

No proof offered because this is just not true. It is quite normal for people to leave by the
front and/or back door and talk. | will be putting up signs to ask people to respect the
neighbours and please leave quietly. Please do not forget that you have chosen to live very
close to a pub. You both made that decision, so you need to respect that fact.

| did have a meeting with the council with the view to informing me of updates needed to
my liquor license. It came to light that the license sketch plan was way out of date and needs
to be updated. This is an oversight by my predecessor. | have had a letter recording what
was discussed. In fact all the times were agreed by Mr Segal (m/s Allens partner) after a
meeting | had with him in July this year.

| do post on social media and | do have a sense of humour, which this was an instance. It is
no admission or proof. This was posted because | fail to see why people move opposite a
pub and complain about customers leaving. And it appears The Crown & Anchor isn’t the
only pub. | wasn’t the author of this post, | just shared it. You both are not qualified to make
any judgement of my business.

Customers won’t migrate any more than they do at present. Total fabrication. The Bell does
have a midnight license.

i. I live at the premises. ii. Noise levels will be monitored and lessened after 11pm. iii. To the
satisfaction of the council. iiii. Bass resonance will also be monitored to a reasonable level
Customers will be asked to respect the neighbours and leave quietly. | live on site.

| don’t understand the relevance of this paragraph. You are just not qualified to judge.

Not quite exactly what | said. My bulk email was to inform all who may attend that we shall
be finishing at 11pm due to a sensitive neighbour. What’s wrong with that.....nothing. Sorry
| didn’t put the words that M/s Allen would rather have read. But | did copy her partner in
on the email. There has not been a formal letter. Don’t know where have you got that from?
| take issue with M/s Allens character reference and personal vendetta towards me. | hold a
personal license. | am a responsible and respectful person who demands the same. | am far
more qualify in this business than either m/s Allen or Mr Segal. | fully understand that you
are opposite a public house. You have to understand that as well. But you made the decision
to live there. Please do not blame me for trying to maximise my business potential. It was a

Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E:: raybag%lgkgl%%@gmail.com
www.crownal msbury.co.uk



12.

Crown & Anchor

much different story when you asked me for a raffle prize (and | gave one to you) for the
pre-school raffle; even though you do not frequent the premises. That smacks of hypocrisy.
The Crown & Anchor is not a public nuisance, has never been and never will be under my
time here. There is already a smoking area at the back of the pub, so a lot you know. | am
unable to instigate anybody not to smoke in the street. Irrelevant to this application. All
other suggestions have been noted.

Barry Hieron Rep; 9

1.

4.

n/a

| have never had any outside events since | have been here that have gone beyond 8pm. And
none are planned for the future.

The Crown & Anchor are not responsible for any vandalism of any shape or form at any time.
My customers are mature and responsible. Therefore irrelevant.

All suggestions have been noted, thank you.

Mrs Colaluca. Rep; 11

1.

n/a

| can’t be held responsible for past landlords events. No outside events are planned. | am
only asking for the garden to be included in the licensed plan so people may drink in the
garden.

I’m here if you would like to discuss things over a coffee.

Susan Robbie. Rep; 12

n/a

Noise levels are not excessive but will/have been monitored. | am not considering more
events. The village also has a lovely pub that unfortunately, apparently for you, you live
close to. | hardly think that my live music events echo around the Kennet valley. A slight over
exaggeration to say the least.

Why should this be? People come out later now so no more extra drinking would be
expected. People also drink non-alcohol drinks. Only an assumption and not substantiated at
all.

For people to drink in the PUB garden, this has to be on the plan. The car park isn’t on the
plan because | don’t want and wouldn’t want people to drink in the car park. | don’t think
you realise how small the Crown & Anchor is. Most Birthday parties are held inside | don’t
envisage any weddings in the garden, but why not, | think that would be lovely. Although
perhaps the British weather may not be reliable enough. As you have already mentioned, |
have a car park. No customers of the Crown & Anchor have ever caused an encumbrance to

Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E :: raybeer e195 ail.com
www.crownal r bury.co.uk



Crown & Anchor

emergency services since | have been here. The Crown & Anchor have a community
Defibrillator attached to the building for the community.

If you have any further concerns | will be at the parish council meeting on Monday next, or if you
prefer | am at the pub every day perhaps you would like to come in for a coffee.

Janet Heirons. Rep;13

1. We have never held any outside events with live music beyond 8pm in the evening.
Therefore this is irrelevant.

2. |take issue with this comment. Are you really saying that my customers are vandals??? Can
the Crown & Anchor be blamed for all loud voices, vandalism, and anything else that may
happen in the village, a resounding no | think.

i A non-pub goer would say this. You have chosen to live by a pub, you must respect that

it will, at times, be noisy.

ii. | plan to restrict the volume after 11pm

iii. Alcohol wouldn’t necessarily be served every day after 11pm, but | would like the
flexibility to do so.

iv. | do respect my neighbours and | realise the pub is in a rural location. The neighbours
must also respect the fact that they have chosen to live near a pub and allow people to
use this precious amenity. | put on live music events because it is a rural location i.e. not
much happening in the village, and the music events are very popular.

| must say at this point that a lot of the residents have got the wrong idea of what | am proposing. |
am NOT planning to be having live events in the garden. If that has gone before it isn’t during my
time at The Crown & Anchor.

Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E:: raybagélgkgl%@gmail.com
www.crownal msbury.co.uk



Crown & Anchor

Kellie Ritchie. Rep; 16

As you have chosen to live near a pub you must expect some level of noise. Given the
proximity of your house this must minimal. Not all people that walk past your house come
from the Crown & Anchor.

Not many really Paul & Wendy and yourselves. As above you do live near a pub.

Not true as the Bell does have a late licence. Therefore irrelevant.

Not true as | have a car park and | am here for the villagers that enjoy going to the pub. Itis
unsubstantiated that others far and wide will be drawn to the Crown & Anchor as this isn’t
the case at The Bell.

Paragraph.

Of course The Crown & Anchor is situated in a residential position it is the village pub and has been
since 1842. Don’t blame the pub for every one and their dog who walk the streets at night. If fact my

customers are respectable and mature so | don’t know where you get your information from.

Chris Wilson. Rep; 17

You are close to the pub Chris so you must expect some noise. You are mistaken about outside

amplified music. | have no plans for any outside events.

Janet Webster. Rep; 19

1.

n/a

Janet, do you really consider people laughing a public nuisance. Are you sure they are the
customers of the Crown & Anchor

n/a

There are no parking restrictions in and around the Crown & Anchor. Nobody has a right to
park outside their home unless on a dedicated drive. Anyway | am here for the villagers who
use the pub. Please remember this pub has been here since 1842 and in the past it has been
far busier than currently.

| agree Janet it is a village, a village with a pub and | take issue with your description of a ‘rowdy

town pub’

Richard Daniel. Rep; 20

Richard, you live close to a pub, you must expect some level of noise either from the pub or
its customers. That’s if it is our customers. Surely people are allowed to talk?

Nothing to do with me. Perhaps if they had somewhere to go they wouldn’t sit on your front
garden.

Irrelevant to this application
Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E :: raybeer e195 ail.com
www.crownal r bury.co.uk



d.

Crown & Anchor

Irrelevant as that wasn’t me, plus | do not plan to stage any outside events.

Public safety

| think you put that in the right order, the pub is surrounded by residences. Yes the pub was
here first. Don’t forget The Bell, that’s a commercial premise, so is Midway stores and they
sell alcohol (in tins as well). No proof offered for extra traffic, no evidence that there will be
extra parking causing a threat to public safety. To the contrary, cars that are parked on the
corner of Whittonditch Road and Crowood Lane are parked there during the day and have
absolutely nothing to do with The Crown & Anchor.

You are not correct Richard. The Bell has a late licence, so does the Memorial Hall and the
church rooms.

Many local villagers like to visit the village pub as well. Most late activity is planned for a
Friday or a Saturday.

David Lee. Rep;21

n/a

This is the first | have known of this David. You have never before brought this to my
attention. We plan to put in more glazing and also keep all windows closed with curtains
drawn. All music will be turned down after 11pm. Please remember you are close to a pub
so you will have some level of noise. No outside events are planned.

Kenneth & Julie Bates. Rep; 22 + 23

Ken you have read this all wrong. May | suggest that you and Julie come and talk to me over a glass
of wine. You know | am approachable. | am very surprised that you haven’t come to see me in
person especially as the Legion is going through a tough time. Perhaps you should look closer to

home and to see why | want a variation in my licence.

Marion Ewell. Rep 24

1.

n/a

Marion could you be more specific. | am sorry if you have been disturbed in the past. Are
you sure they were customers of The Crown & Anchor. We do plan to put extra glazing onto
the windows and to keep them closed and we are also looking at the floor space where
sound can resonate.

Joy Wilson Rep; 25

1.

Only one child nearby and of pre-school age. Music events will be planned on a Friday or

Saturday only. Extra sound proofing will be installed. You do live by the village pub that has

been here since 1842. Can you be really sure that it is my customers that are disturbing you.
Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E:: rayb%glgkglﬁggman.com
www.crownal msbury.co.uk



Crown & Anchor

2. Joyyou have chosen to live by a pub, | don’t believe the level of noise is unacceptable and
definitely not a public nuisance.

3. Itake issue with you suggesting that the Crown & Anchor has anything to do with crime and
disorder in Ramsbury. Totally irrelevant

4. Why would my customers park outside your drive, | have a car park. However there are no
parking restrictions in Oxford street. How can you be sure they are my customers? If you
have seen them then why not ask them to move. No larger events are planned. | am here for
the villagers with village values. The Crown & Anchor is an amenity that must be preserved
for all.

Eric Webster. Rep; 26

n/a
| have never had music and sing in the garden and | do not plan to do so. You do live near a
pub so you must expect a level of noise.

3. n/a

4. |fail to see how my licence extension would impact on the parking. There are no parking
restrictions in and around the Crown & Anchor so at present anyone can park wherever. Plus
| have a very large car park.

Judith Daniel. Rep 28

Judith | am not even going to respond to your rant as it is perfectly clear that you blame The Crown
& Anchor for everything that goes wrong in the village. | thought that you were an intelligent
woman. You live close to the Village pub, a pub that has been in existence since 1842. You chose to
live where you do.

Have a lovely day.

Free House :: Kitchen :: Rooms

1, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire. SN8 2PT
T :: 01672 520335

E :: raybeer €195 ail.com
www.crownal r bury.co.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 69

Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Agenda Item 6h

Brew House
27 Oxford Street
Ramsbury
SN8 2PS
22" August 2016

Dear Sirs,
The Crown & Anchor Ramsbury

| am writing to you as | understand that there may have been a complaint about noise
emanating from the Crown & Anchor on a Saturday evening when they had some live
music in the pub.

| am a retired Solicitor and live next door to the Crown & Anchor. My front door is
directly across the mouth of Crowood Lane, some 10 yards only from the pub, and
so | am probably the closest house. | have lived here for 38 years and have seen a
variety of Landlords come and go. All of them have had busy times and quiet times.
Some have had live music and others haven’t but | can honestly say that none of the
activities at the pub have ever caused any nuisance or disruption to me. The present
Landlord has had several music nights but none has been intrusive to me or my
family, and as | say | live very close.

Indeed, when we moved into our present house we knew that there was a pub
opposite and back in the late 1970’s it was pretty busy. It is clearly a conscious
decision to move next door to a pub and whether one is a next door neighbour or a
near neighbour, one knows perfectly well what one should expect from a pub. It is
good that the pub is busy: it is important from the Landlord’s point of view obviously
but also from the point of view of the Village as a whole. What better than to have a
thriving pub in your Village? There is less choice of entertainment in rural areas than
in towns, so it is good that someone puts on some entertainment, makes an effort.

Of course, none of the above would be valid if the music were so loud as to be
annoying or intrusive, but | repeat that none of my family has found it so. Perhaps
the complainant has some other agenda - | do not know. All | can do is to state it as
it is to me and | know that the pub is not noisy and | really cannot see what there is
to complain about. As you will know from your records, | have never had cause to
complain in all the time | have lived here. That, in itself, tells a tale.

| thought that | should give you an alternative view from a closer neighbour. If you
need to contact me for any reason, my numbers are

-and my email address is

Yours sincerely,

lan Smith MBE

Page 65



Dear Hannah,

| have read the proposed variations and cannot see any problem. After all he is just bringing
the Licence up to date in many ways.

| am therefore happy that my letter be used as both general support but also a letter
specifically in support of the Variation. Is that ok?

Kind regards

lan

From: Hould, Hannah <Hannah.Hould@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 September 2016 15:51

To: lan Smith
Subject: RE: The Crown & Anchor, Ramsbury

Dear Mr Smith,
The variation details are as follows:

e Update premises plan as the layout has changed, to include outside area.

e Extend hours for alcohol sales; Monday-Saturday 10:00hrs-00:00hrs, Sunday 12:00hrs-
23:00hrs. Include non standard timings - Christmas Eve until 01:00hrs; New Years Eve/Day
until 02:00hrs.

e Add live and recorded music as licensable activities; Monday-Saturday 19:00-00:00hrs,
Sunday 12:00-23:00hrs. Include non standard timings - Christmas Eve until 01:00hrs; New
Years Eve/Day until 02:00hrs.

Currently the premises licence only authorises alcohol sales as follows:
Monday-Saturday 10:00-23:00
Sunday 12:00-22:30

Kind regards
Hannah

Hannah Hould
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Wiltshire Council
Bourne Hill
Salisbury
Wiltshire
SP13UZ

Email: hannah.hould@wiltshire.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01722 434414
Internal: 54414

Page 66


mailto:Hannah.Hould@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:hannah.hould@wiltshire.gov.uk

From: Ian Smith

Sent: 06 September 2016 15:47

To: Hould, Hannah

Subject: Re: The Crown & Anchor, Ramsbury

Dear Hannah,

| will check what Mr Penny is proposing to do in varying his Licence - unless you can tell me.
| ought to check it before | reply to your email, but providing his proposed variations are
acceptable, | am happy for my letter to be used in support.

| will get back to you.

Regards

lan

From: Hould, Hannah <Hannah.Hould@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 September 2016 15:42

To: lan Smith

Subject: The Crown & Anchor, Ramsbury

Dear Mr Smith

Sorry for the delay in contacting you. | am writing to you with regards to the letter that you sent the
licensing department in relation to The Crown & Anchor, Ramsbury.

| am pleased to hear that you are not disrupted by activities taking place at the licensed premise,
thank you for taking the time to contact us.

The premises licence holder, Mr Penny has submitted an application to vary the premises licence. A
blue notice explaining the details of the variation will be displayed at the premises. The 28 day
consultation period for this application starts today and ends on 3" October 2016. During the
consultation period representations for and against the application can be received. Do you wish for
your letter to relate to the variation application or was it simply a general letter of support for the
premises?

Kind regards
Hannah

Hannah Hould
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Page 67


mailto:Hannah.Hould@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:oldtiff@hotmail.co.uk

6 Islescourt
Isles Rd
Ramsbury
Wilts SN8 2QW

13 Sept 16
Dear Sir/Madam
THE CROWN & ANCHOR, CROWOOD LANE, RAMSBURY SN8 2PT

| have lived in Ramsbury for 6 years in my position as Resident Estate Manager of an independent
housing scheme. In that time, | have seen the Crown & Anchor change from a dull, dingy, old-
fashioned drinking house into a bright, friendly, family-orientated public house & restaurant which
befits the character of the village.

The reason for this transformation is the result of efforts made by the landlord, Mr Ray Penny, who
has worked tirelessly since he took over the pub, thus bringing it into the 21* century. The décor,
food, drink & quality of service is everything the discerning customer requires. The pub is further
complimented by 2 modern, well-appointed suites which are available for bed & breakfast.

Just like any landlord, Mr Penny is eager to attract customers to his establishment & organises
charity quiz nights & regular acoustic folk nights where local musicians entertain villagers & visitors
alike.

Occasionally, he also provides suitable live acts who perform in the bar area. | have attended a
number of these sessions & like many other customers, have thoroughly enjoyed the
performances. The performers are usually solo acts & it has always been possible to hold a
conversation even when they are playing. The bar area is not conducive to loudly amplified
groups, hence the reason for the landlord's choice of artistes.

Mr Penny is acutely aware of his surroundings & chooses acts pertinent to the age group &
clientéle of the pub. He determines the noise level of the acts when they set up & adheres rigidly
to their performance times. The only time when music has been played after normal opening times
is New Year's Eve when most of the village enjoys welcoming in the New Year.

I’'m appalled to learn that there has been a complaint regarding noise from the pub. Some
properties are only a road’s width away so there’s BOUND to be some noise at times but this is no
different the sort of noise levels that any house owner deals with when living in close proximity of
others. | would argue that there is probably more ROAD noise by the pub which sits on a busy
junction used by heavy farm machinery, HGV & all other road users.

To prevent Mr Penny from providing a much needed facility in Ramsbury would not only be
detrimental to his business but it would displease MANY locals who thoroughly appreciate the
service he provides.

The complaints are without foundation.

Yours faithfully

S R Woods (Mr)

Page 68



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Steve Woods

Date: 19 September 2016 at 17:05
Subject: Re: License variation

Dear Ms Hould

| can confirm that | wish my letter to support the variation application

S R Woods

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



S Agenda ltem 6i

27 SEP 12016
PUBLIC PROTECTION

Wiltshire Council

~————=x Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FOR

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which , CROWOD) LANVE, REWIBTAAY ]
R;Te::zi:tl‘:r'l l:b:ing made WMWQND:DQSW?&I 1;"19 ;
Yourbleniq MIRK A, JAyLEY
Postal Address N ". OXFo M fTﬂE E'T
RAwg BnAYN

MALLZ0ROUGH SNT 2P

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

() Anindividual? v~
= Aperson who operates a business?
= Aperson representing residents or businesses?

*  Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who e
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation, If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

y

2. TR el gz Pt dd\w}vmw—, o
e A i e A rovide

. o roy-hovw)
To prevent public nuisance . @~
e el B o Tou ey

-

Page 71

Lo
%1'41 VMMHt

\

Muzie an) noisy chventele. Norswirey homdnyty clugmg |



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3.
To prevent crime and disorder

4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant Repre
Date...Rb.. s‘?""“ﬂb—w 2016,

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Signature ... NN @ 00

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Coungil Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing

Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 72



Wiltshire Council

~———>_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which i~ z
Representation is being made VEOON mﬁf. RJB, KJ‘Y\AS&JL%

Your Name %,\) \ :E“ S
Postal Address 3 ()/ O« m S’l
S Bt

Ligs Sox ¢ f)g

Contact Telephone Number _

Are ypu:
A individual?

«  Aperson who operates a business?
-  Aperson representing residents or businesses?

« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
::1'1 s There Ng Mhnrg Hoast dany Ly
e prevention of harm to T

children Yone, GHLOPEN '\KW — |
f@rsy, a8 4 len Tama 1y Tucie JEEP.

2. e e MusiC + Tuse a0sve 7ué

To prevent public nuisance VMS b 2eP0 ﬂd’f <575 A AUS AE

e !

SRR (T UMk Sxactpome ME  (SSue

Page 73




35 Oxford St
Ramsbury
Wilts SN8 2PS

28" September 2016

The Licensing Officer
Licensing Department
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire SN15 1ER

Dear Sir/Madam

Ref: Application WK/201622154

| wish to object to the above application, which is for an extension to the license of the Crown &
Anchor Pub in Ramsbury.

| live 50-100 yards from the pub and it is my belief that the granting of any extension is not in the
interest either of those living nearby nor the community as a whole. There are many households
with young children (mine included) in the immediate vicinity of the pub and an extension of the
license with the accompanying right to play amplified music outside of the building represents a very
real public nuisance, not only to the children but the village in general.

Given the absence of other establishments with late licenses in the area, it is not unreasonable to
suggest that should the C&A be granted this application it would quickly become a honey pot for
drinkers from far and wide. As it stands, music is already played late and people gather outside the
pub, making a noise on a regular basis. We can hear it clearly from our house even with the windows
closed and any such extension would constitute a major disruption to what is an otherwise quiet
village.

It should be noted that until recently the public notification for this application amounted to a single
poster on a lamp-post in a part of the village with low footfall, which would appear to be an

underhand approach to having the application granted.

Yours faithfully

Ben Wells

Page 74



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3

To prevent crime and disorder

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

I @ hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed,
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, altaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committae
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’'s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing, Sy mmittee and to all those who have made

relevant Representa

Signature _.:............ NN Date.. 2‘6} O‘l/ / (‘* =

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham
Witishire, SN15 1ER Page 75




REGEIVED

28 SEP 2016
PUBLIC PROTECTION

Wiltshire Council

~——>_ Where everybody matters

EPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authonty in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
Representation is being made

Your Name

Crown o Anchor  App Ruf: K/ 201622154
Roz TwiGGER L

Postal Address

Contact Teiephone Number

Are you:

- Anindividualz

—

= A’person who operates a business?

A CRowecd FANE
PAMSBURY SN® 2PT

- Aperson representing residents or businesses?
= Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing

Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

The Pub is n a dense residenhal
AV — @U (,{ {/um\hej wi B SC‘\oGi
Ao ¢hidclen. T hes\ are vp 2anly am,

2z
To prevent public nuisance

Thaele w\uﬁ Le Q(ea't { Neyse (.9\“:) |J
v\

with owts e NS Ho¢ imuie aluwﬂj
O NWLSAM e (AS \Cg cand leuter cax
and doef pevsSe

Page 76




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

e ool Arukinees houwesS winm b
To prevent crime and disorder 'U‘_Yj“‘( aleohel C “\P) . .

ncrease wsfanes o cliseldely

be l‘av"{ ou’ ‘[“90’*' “:9 e ‘\G)L\ Powss.

4.

g i 5y .
1 tublican plocs roacdSide Signs
Public Safety The ' ploces roads g

,C\(.-Cd l)ub Magad —\H\'Q\»l ail C{( 'K \'v\c
hazatd), ehscuring qclfivel’s vivw ond bl

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

FL{;’L/Y L be (VS icle (ed ¢ chow t i"\L’:\(.S C "\»‘(CL‘*’U*\ r:\ ﬂ[[,\,\

neiglbowt heedt pa @ (Culav iy o weck clewy QU g

e\t~ v\/’.ﬁd‘\"\} NI ()\x [- 8% (u. e e Qe

(l \‘\/,\"\ Cr\ \).&‘, v 1\_(\'& C\ (b C?\)s L“\: % t\ ( 1] ( ! _JC ('\. & L\l ‘\ ,

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant Represe
0 ~
Signature ............. A Date. <™. (/ ci/ / (3

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 77

sa;)- oLl



RECEIVEU Hurlos ettt
29 SEP 20°5 CL\W' At
PUBLIC PROTECTION Romnbiry  afeths
sAg IFP@

Do S [ Madam
houys & munde af The Crown < Unetio,

RCDVW‘ [b uw\.ub

Ploase do not ollows nadic o&
ann sonl o e pw e thaa {‘U\é;
Foarinlis waith Ao vy c\iddre, 2
Mo oldacly, Qoo qo B lbad aowlny
do nabk  wih B Mo Lbbucbad L
Lowd. wmwunee 30;\% o S MJA:SU‘-
We  olreadn  supr  Duck naiso
Bom the bell, ab lamst rhas feaish
ok Wouns
ls 4t Naovu-v) ALesngary o Lmeowruge
Page 78




Avodains WU soch  Wewrgi

We o\&mohj oo t'ogubi;gQ{!ex”M
Nnowsa e e slreelk ox oleo o |
\""W peeyple éln.ow\*\;vxﬂ 2 ACQCLmALag
P odl hours ) Wlbng wp planle
hem  Quople Vubs cnd genareliy
\N\ou‘(ll.l,\,\?, a w0 Weamsalnar

We o Mewe e sl
conssdeyalion « Nolb Sm\‘ Yaso
Wo\s way Yo o gook Fime cond B
Waocles. o neay

70u—r$ S V"\CQTv—dg

9%

Page 79




RECEIVED
29 SEP 275
PUBLIC PROTECT}uiN

Wiltshire Council

~—=———" -~ Where everybody matters

EPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Representation 1s beimg mace | CROMN } ANCHOR , RamSEBRY . WK 20162215t
Your Name R.OBEJU Haprt - )
Postal Address 'B =
CENVY WA Hepusce

WHITTORND\TC R R.OBO

EAawms a R

SN exX
Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

Lj@ nachoou ¢ ’P Craan 2 Ancho

™= Aperson who operates a business?
= Aperson representing residents or businesses?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

:1";19 prevention of harm to T\W‘B V(C‘M\ 4)0 N&V\ﬁ%

hild Hracks vor Yo e s

children %Q AL W v\/\,éﬂC%) no't
QCCz pXeelo

e Lokae vwopt clesuvre il orbireet

To prevent public nuisance & WA ~C dﬁ d\ Qi\A \Q\.Q :

Page 80




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

:' - = 1 omn comeernech w\\\z\ O (ACEeQDt

O prevent crime an Isorder &\ M \\\ \)b\'Q &\ d.g(_
it o Gt A e

omad ceiwme . |\ \we mMecewntiug

baeawn buraled .

4. TV already ooy gy om

Public Safety \‘i'fg\/‘\\’ busw Ccroxstoads wnCw
gﬁma\‘ tv¢v$morc>: porkiney

M SO rAdW v B owewod

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

O. novdy deable ‘Gt (W\-gow\Q‘) Welgke omnd
espaecalls cobvde - !
G oix docdo (o Por a Ve ‘(\0’\‘% \q\t\wvx
\Wpad assessiont ovi potatiod blockase ot
aloomy Yownehon o A\ P\“t‘z Pa2D>ang
CWREFIIMY) STV L&, Fiveas Ay Werzooed Qex\ﬂv\_»*

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant Representations.
e ;. - 0. 0se 2B SEOT A0\6 |

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salishury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing

Monkton Park

Chippenham Page 81

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



NOILO3L0¥d OIand
907 43S 0€

Wiltshire Council
~——=— . Where everybody matters

F

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Representation s being made | C 2o wd A) + Aol o8 | R AMABG 2
Your Name W a0 D Y A end ! %

Postal Address LAt n) A- (o TTAGE |
R TR DITeH CoiD,
CAMDRO R S5O% 2 P54

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

- A individual?

«  Aperson who operates a business?
= Aperson representing residents or businesses?

= Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.
The prevention of harm to

chilaren See steers ATtherted) ()

2.

To prevent public nuisance

56 SsteeTs ATTede)) C({.)

Page 82




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

e Stzers AT =]y Cﬂe)

4,
Public Safety

Ste  sHeeTs ATT ke rt6) Ckk)

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

Sk SHEerS  Arraere) (Y_)

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made
relevant Representations.

Signature ....cievuaeinicinssasenes

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkion Park

Chippenham
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 83



OBJECTION TO CROWN & ANCHOR VARIATION APPLICATION WK/201622154

| object to the variation application WK/201622154 on the following grounds.

To prevent public nuisance

The Crown & Anchor public house is on a crossroads just east of the centre of Ramsbury
village, completely surrounded by residential housing, in a conservation area and area of
outstanding natural beauty. For many years it has been a commercially successful concern
under the existing licensing hours for alcohol sales until 11.00pm Monday to Saturday and
until 10.30pm on Sundays.

i N | O

]
; ‘-’f . '4_:‘ X =

“1UpY Ramsbury CP_Paish

The proposed licence extension and updated premises plan would create a public nuisance,
over and above that currently caused, with customers leaving after midnight through a
heavily residential area, after an extra hour of drinking, and with amplified music able to be
played until midnight both inside and outside the pub.

There have been public nuisance issues with customers of the Crown & Anchor leaving late
at night, especially during the past year where Mr Penny, the licensee and Designated
Premises Supervisor, has breached his licence and the provisions of the 2003 Licensing Act

Objection to Crown & Anchor Variation Application WK/20161154 by Mrs Wendy Allen
1

Page 84



by allowing amplified music to be played and alcohol to be consumed until later than
11.00pm on numerous Saturday evenings. The complaints related to customers standing
outside the pub after 11.00pm smoking and talking loudly, leaving noisily, and to noise and
vibration from amplified music played within the pub after 11.00pm.

Mr Penny was formally written to by the Wiltshire Public Protection department in relation to
these breaches during August 2016.

The instances include but are not limited to:

Saturday 6th August - Gordon Blackwell Live - music stopped around 11.40pm
Saturday 23rd July - Paul Green Live - music stopped around 11.30pm
Saturday 9th July - Disco (amplified) - music stopped around 11.30pm
Saturday 2nd July - Smudge Live - music stopped around 11.35pm

Saturday 21st May - George Wilding - music stopped around 11.30pm
Saturday 7th May - Metson Live - music stopped around 11.30pm

Mr Penny posted the following publicly on social media, on 12th August 2016:

WHEN LEAVING THE
VENUE PLERSE REMIND
OR NEKHBOUR S THAT
DRUNK PEOPLE HAVE

BEEN LOUDLY LEAVING
THIS ESTABLISHMEN T
LONG BEFORE THEY
DEULED TO BUY ROUSES
NEKXT DOOR TQ 1T

C0nOT Lk Chowe I Lasve 100

Ml Ray Penty sl

The complaints made regarded after hours activities at the Crown & Anchor, and the posting
above provides evidence from Mr Penny that there has been public nuisance caused by
drunk customers leaving the pub late at night - later than the current licence but earlier than
the proposed licence variation. It also raises doubts of public safety over the attitude that Mr

Objection to Crown & Anchor Variation Application WK/20161154 by Mrs Wendy Allen
2

Page 85



Penny takes to valid complaints, and his judgement in publically identifying a complainant
and his and his family’s address.

The Bell Inn, about 350 meters away at the other end of Oxford Street, closes at 11.00pm
Monday to Saturday. If the application is accepted, customers from the Bell Inn could walk
up Oxford Street to the Crown & Anchor after 11.00pm and then leave the Crown & Anchor,
after an additional hour's drinking, at 12.00am, or later, therefore doubling the nuisance.

Mr Penny offers up some additional steps for the prevention of public nuisance, but these
raise more questions than they answer.

Is Mr Penny the only D.P.S? Can he practically be on site at all times?

How will the noise levels be recorded and calibrated?

What equipment will be used and how reliable is it?

How will vibration be monitored?

Who will independently monitor the recordings?

Will noise levels be monitored when events are held outside in the expanded
premises plan, and how?

e Who will monitor customers at all times?

Public safety

Mr Penny suggests that advice signs are posted at predominant areas and positions, but
does not specify what advice will be given, or where these positions are located. Again, if Mr
Penny is the only D.P.S. can he guaranteed to be on site at all times?

Prevention of crime and disorder

The same steps of “D.P.S on site at all times” as suggested under the public safety and
prevention of public nuisance sections indicates that this is not being taken seriously by the
applicant.

Mr Penny himself indicates that ending amplified music at the correct time for a music event
held on 17th September 2016 is the fault of “a sensitive neighbour” rather than a duty he has
under his licence and the relevant laws. This is evidenced by a copy of an email (below) sent
by Mr Penny to the Crown & Anchor bulk e-mail list after his receipt of the formal letter from
Wiltshire Public Protection referred to above.

Given this, it is difficult to take seriously the additional steps outlined by Mr Penny to promote
the four licensing objects.

Objection to Crown & Anchor Variation Application WK/20161154 by Mrs Wendy Allen
3

Page 86



- 0 (1] W Move to Inbox @ - More ~ 11 of many ¢

Smudge 17th Sept, Ibox & B Ray B
= Join Gt
a Ray BeerBloke @ 6 Sep = | -
: 5O
wen iR -
Show deli
Hi folks

Smudge are playing at The Crown & Anchor for the last time this year So pul
the date in your diary.... 17th September from 8pm and it will be 8pm as we
HAVE lo finish no later than 11pm due tc a sensitive neighbour (thanks for
that)

On another nate: these emai's | send out are {rom a colledive mailbox
Although It mav come to you as a ohe off. | send these via Bec. so that others
are not able to sae your personal amail address. Seme of you have thought in
the past that it is a personal email. A nice thought tut they are sent oul in bulk
with address protection

{ hope to see you all scon
Ray Penny
Purveyor of Excelient Real ales, Fine Wines & Great Food
Crown & Anchoi- Ramsbury
Free House-:-Kitchen-:-Rooms
www.ctownandanchorramsbury.co.uk

See also the social media posting referred to on Page 2 of this objection.

Suggested actions

With the caveat that the proposed extension in hours for alcohol sales or the addition of live
and recorded music to the licence would increase public nuisance, substantive actions that
could be taken to minimise public nuisance before 11.00pm could include:

e Double-glazing on all ground-floor windows and doors where they are not currently
double-glazed.

e All doors and windows to be kept closed whilst amplified music is playing, with no exit
or entrance allowed while amplified music is playing. D.P.S. to supervise.

e Prominent “Please leave quietly and be respectful of our neighbours” signs at all
entrances and exits.
Additional sound-proofing.
A smoking area to be established at the back of the pub, with no smoking allowed
along either frontage.

e Meaningful noise monitoring.

Wendy Allen,
Lamorna Cottage,
Whittonditch Road

RAMSBURY SN8 2PX

Objection to Crown & Anchor Variation Application WK/20161154 by Mrs Wendy Allen
4

Page 87



@ RECEIVED

30 SEP 2018
PUBLIC PROTECTION

Wiltshire Council

~——————————=_  Where everybody matters

EPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

::i?izzztzz%?i‘:gi:gg made C.QO W) 'J A’M b A’NCM, RM% /}4/ 9 ‘\J / L'ﬁ
Your Name Phoc Sz A2 v ot

Postal Address LI ROA Lo T THg &/
WHTTeR Dire st PoAd,

RAVAGIR Y  SNT 2 P,

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

. Anindividual? &

« Aperson who operates a business?
= Aperson representing residents or businesses?

= Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.
The prevention of harm to

children 56€ ATThced SHEE7S CL(.D

2,

To prevent public nuisance g e ﬂ”r’f : SKEeTs C‘-(—)

Page 88




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.
To prevent crime and disorder

S ATTACRED SHeers Cq,)

4,
Public Safety

5S¢ Attaeded sreers (4 )

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

S6€  KTTANED StréeTs @)

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant Repres
Date-zq/ﬂ/”é

g with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council

Signature ..........

Please return this form, alon
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Coundi Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing

Monkton Park 89
Chippenham Page
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



OBJECTION TO CROWN & ANCHOR VARIATION APPLICATION WK/201622154
| object to the variation application WK/201622154 on the following grounds.
To prevent public nuisance

The Crown & Anchor public house is on a crossroads just east of the centre of Ramsbury
village, completely surrounded by residential housing, in a conservation area and area of
outstanding natural beauty. For many years it has been a commercially successful concern
under the existing licensing hours for alcohol sales until 11.00pm Monday to Saturday and
until 10.30pm on Sundays.

Ramsbury CP Parish

The proposed licence extension and updated premises plan would create a public nuisance,
over and above that currently caused, with customers leaving after midnight through a
heavily residential area, after an extra hour of drinking, and with amplified music able to be
played until midnight both inside and outside the pub.

There have been public nuisance issues with customers of the Crown & Anchor leaving late
at night, especially during the past year where Mr Penny, the licensee and Designated
Premises Supervisor, has breached his licence and the provisions of the 2003 Licensing Act

Objection to Crown & Anchor Variation Application WK/20161154 by Mr Paul Segal
1

Page 90



by allowing amplified music to be played and alcohol to be consumed until later than
11.00pm on numerous Saturday evenings. The complaints related to customers standing
outside the pub after 11.00pm smoking and talking loudly, leaving noisily, and to noise and
vibration from amplified music played within the pub after 11.00pm.

Mr Penny was formally written to by the Wiltshire Public Protection department in relation to
these breaches during August 2016.

The instances include but are not limited to:

Saturday 6th August - Gordon Blackwell Live - music stopped around 11.40pm
Saturday 23rd July - Paul Green Live - music stopped around 11.30pm
Saturday 9th July - Disco (amplified) - music stopped around 11.30pm
Saturday 2nd July - Smudge Live - music stopped around 11.35pm

Saturday 21st May - George Wilding - music stopped around 11.30pm
Saturday 7th May - Metson Live - music stopped around 11.30pm

Mr Penny posted the following publicly on social media, on 12th August 2016:

-
.
b

Especially dedicated TO cur hewhbor Pawl Segal Lamorna CoRtége e

Ramsbury

WHEN LEAVING THE
VENUE PLERSE REMIND
OUR NEKHBOUR S THAT
DRUNK PEOPLE +HAVE

BEEN LOUDLY LEAVING
THIS ESTRBLISHMEN T
LDNG REFORE TMEY
DEUICED TO BUY HOUSES
NEXT DOORTOT

The complaints made regarded after hours activities at the Crown & Anchor, and the posting
above provides evidence from Mr Penny that there has been public nuisance caused by
drunk customers leaving the pub late at night - later than the current licence but earlier than
the proposed licence variation. It also raises doubts of public safety over the attitude that Mr

Objection to Crown & Anchor Variation Application WK/20161154 by Mr Paul Segal
2

Page 91



Penny takes to valid complaints, and his judgement in publically identifying a complainant
and his and his family’s address.

The Bell Inn, about 350 meters away at the other end of Oxford Street, closes at 11.00pm
Monday to Saturday. If the application is accepted, customers from the Bell Inn could walk
up Oxford Street to the Crown & Anchor after 11.00pm and then leave the Crown & Anchor,
after an additional hour’s drinking, at 12.00am, or later, therefore doubling the nuisance.

Mr Penny offers up some additional steps for the prevention of public nuisance, but these
raise more questions than they answer.

Is Mr Penny the only D.P.S? Can he practically be on site at all times?

How will the noise levels be recorded and calibrated?

What equipment will be used and how reliable is it?

How will vibration be monitored?

Who will independently monitor the recordings?

Will noise levels be monitored when events are held outside in the expanded
premises plan, and how?

e Who will monitor customers at all times?

Public safety

Mr Penny suggests that advice signs are posted at predominant areas and positions, but
does not specify what advice will be given, or where these positions are located. Again, if Mr
Penny is the only D.P.S. can he guaranteed to be on site at all times?

Prevention of crime and disorder

The same steps of “D.P.S on site at all times” as suggested under the public safety and
prevention of public nuisance sections indicates that this is not being taken seriously by the
applicant.

Mr Penny himself indicates that ending amplified music at the correct time for a music event
held on 17th September 2016 is the fault of “a sensitive neighbour” rather than a duty he has
under his licence and the relevant laws. This is evidenced by a copy of an email (below) sent
by Mr Penny to the Crown & Anchor bulk e-mail list after his receipt of the formal letter from
Wiltshire Public Protection referred to above.

Given this, it is difficult to take seriously the additional steps outlined by Mr Penny to promote
the four licensing objects.

Objection to Crown & Anchor Variation Application WK/20161154 by Mr Paul Segal
3

Page 92



A n (1] ] Move to Inbox ¥ - More 1 of nany

Smudge 17th Sept. lbox  x ) Ray B
-
Join G
ﬂ Ray BeerBioke @& 6 Sep - . -
T — 2
» Show deli
Hi folks

Smudge are playing at The Crown & Anchor for Lhe fast time this year So put
the date in your diary. ... 17th September from 8pm and it will be 8pm as we
HAVE io finish ne lates than 11pm due to a sensitive neighbour (thanks for
that)

On another note: these emails i send out are frem a colledive mailbox
Altheugh it may come to you as a one off, | send these via Beg, so that others
are not able to see your personal email address Some of you have thought in
the past that [t Is a personal emall. A nice thought but they are sent out in bulk
with address protection

| hape to see you all soon
Ray Penny
Purveyor of Excellent Real Ales, Fine Wines & Great Food
Crown & Anchor. Ramsbury
Free House-;-Kitchen-:-Rooms

See also the social media posting referred to on Page 2 of this objection.

Suggested actions

With the caveat that the proposed extension in hours for alcohol sales or the addition of live
and recorded music to the licence would increase public nuisance, substantive actions that
could be taken to minimise public nuisance before 11.00pm could include:

¢ Double-glazing on all ground-floor windows and doors where they are not currently
double-glazed.

e All doors and windows to be kept closed whilst amplified music is playing, with no ex
or entrance allowed while amplified music is playing. D.P.S. to supervise.

e Prominent “Please leave quietly and be respectful of our neighbours” signs at all
entrances and exits.
Additional sound-proofing.
A smoking area to be established at the back of the pub, with no smoking allowed
along either frontage.

o Meaningful noise monitoring.

Paul Sega

it

Lamorna Cottage,
Whittonditch Road
RAMSBURY SN8 2PX

Objection to Crown & Anchor Variation Application WK/20161154 by Mr Paul Segal

Page 93

4



@

NOILO3LO¥d O118Nd
907 d3S0E

WEIERE!

iltshire Council
~=———~ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Represonation s bangmade | CRWU % AK CHOR . (Romon AV, RAHSR L RY
Your Name BARRY  HicRow
Postal Address 34 O &‘rf( S.! f,
/Ea_.s M«.J [ uJ;_,Z/T ,
Sug 2P

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

*  Anindividual? /
= Aperson who operates a business?
* Aperson representing residents or businesses?

*  Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (e, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

| S

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
(¥
The prevention of harm to
children
2. O Sevecal Occod (ot ar. leire
To prevent public nuisance bae . el & % s @425 A Cocec e
Loz A A A e 55‘ (,(_o-:.)-;( Q"G"‘- of«eg e A4

;‘[pagle.gmfy sefelorrs GagF ﬂa_‘f-ar.



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3 We hove exhetrcoc ed Zap ~ 3 Gl

To prevent crime and disorder Vacddabrism '« poése Cliate ot 147
Bv celd¥ornaes. Tlere ev T auéj
OLL'AQA‘X!?‘ .,'/ d/.;_./c ulc, t;& ’&x Y- LA

4, e MLMWJ L o Eadesd -

Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

< E%M sw ) oot wewhlic Y ol ouYs 4
CAlse é:/ 9@ _

= ﬁ%c\/— oot Esesd weadic Yo 5é¢ K(t/ //pa_.

- No a@a/uyé S'Aéas 4%@ /*/p.u__ O duve) A

@th et nbu:?,(&m e 7L 2"“/ Hw’j/

©

S I R

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer's hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated t i ; - to all those who have made

relevant Re

Date. 2% 1.9 . 2076

Signature ...
Please return t ts, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing

Monkton Park

Chippenham Page 95
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



RECEIVED
30 SEP 2016
PUBLIC PROTECTIOMN

Wiltshire Council

~——=—> Where everybody matters

F

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which CRown B ANCHOR | CREWEOD Ve, EwmERicdy,
Representation is being made SNMNR 26T
Your Name MRS I CoLnuuwcAh
Postal Address TF TotonCigi-h
(Lerons B
“n8 2.RP
Contact Telephone Number
Are you:

- Anindividual? v~
= Aperson who operates a business?
=  Aperson representing residents or businesses?

« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who

have asked you to represent Emmem
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.
The prevention of harm to
children
2. LEVE L OV NOISGC FRCM VRGVICKS L_KN‘n\L-(JlL‘Lug
e o . SieTY (A DWW ELLOME
To pr t public nui MUsSIcA L pLVENTS K((-(L{ﬂd : ey
I e O ROT RWANT TS 7o LE |NCREASES Ta A
) - ' + T .
LATER TIME @ RC I RETIRED T eVEY

Page 96



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulat = ee and to all those who have made

relevant

Signaturc e Datel T T

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing

Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 97




@ RECEIVED
10 SEP 2018

oUBLIC PROTECTION

Wiltshire Council

—~— — ~ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of thejr geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

[ Premises about which

Representation is being made cownNa- *NCH’O gj 020 Woo D LﬁNE} BARMS gu k i‘}

Your Name TANET HERONS
Sk oxrory sreeer
EAMSBURY |, WILTs .
SN 2pg

Postal Address

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

* Anindividual? \/

= Aperson who operates a business?
> Aperson representing residents or businesses?

*  Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who

have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. PJ

ease detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation, If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE |

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. On Rvemd 0t iony e lose Beois

To prevent public nuisance AasTlhrbea § able 42 g‘lm‘f' becz yrye
ot lond nungic aud vence Lon, o flei,
OAY~ enopmAL Thas Wl dﬂv\ml, UL eheosR

W ite
* Page



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

To prevent crime and disorder
by wdtomess
d.lu‘—\Lu.r: N1
4.
Public Safety

Please list below any Suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

lestnict ontdoor Migic 8 Jond £IINLE £ Close hy Apm
Ratict wolosr  ond Wungic 12 QlOf by pm
No odiolol sales ofer  pm, 2uey day.

s R oWE ok Tl gLt furod

If do make a onyouwill  nvited to dthe Licensing Sub-Committee
H ngsandan appealpro  dings rel t your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Lij i i all those who have made

relevant
Signatur . Date.. Z /6

Please returft 10TM, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

(Salis A Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
sbury ict se send to:

Th ensing Officer

Wi e Council

Pub ection Services and Licensing
Bou

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3Uz

please send to the address below:

Th ensing Officer
Wi e Council

Pu r ion Services and Licensing
Mo
Chippenham Page 99

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



@

RECEIVED
30 SEP 2016
PUBLIC PROTECTION

Wiltshire Council

~———=— . Where everybody matters

EPRESENTATION FO

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

LT iy HK/‘.ZLC 22\

Premi bout which . KT : =
Feomasenaon e pong made_|C-2ON T ANCHIOL, RAMS &
Your Name SUSAN) ColRAE
 Postal Address 5 TOCQ\\\F\ef b_
RAansBog
SN8 2efP

—— _

Are you:

An individual? \/
A person who operates a business?
A person representing residents or businesses? ‘/

A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing

Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

EAN RoRRIE  (HusRAND)

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed

below. Please detail the evidence su

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

pporting your Representation and the reason for your

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

2.
To prevent public nuisance

See atlaclo

SoalV

Page 100



OBJECTIVES EVI CE
3.
To prevent crime and disorder Dee afactod & ool

4.

Public Safety oe atd <L ool

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

WDdld rawd 4o CL’PFUC_C“ !

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If do make on you will be in to dthe ing ommittee
H ngsanda appeal proceed rel to yo res n.
P n rm, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
0 i b
( A » Hindon and Tilshead as well as the

s ict nd to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Pub ection Services and Licensing
Bou

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
ion Services and Licensing

Chippenham
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 101

oy Qo\b



Supplementary information in support of representation form

Licensing application reference: WK/201622154
Premises about which representation is being made: Crown & Anchor Ramsbury, SN8 2PT

Objective 2 — To prevent public nuisance

The level of noise from the music events currently run at the Crown & Anchor is intrusive. From our
nearby home the noise can be heard inside the house even with doors and double-glazed windows
firmly shut. Though we have accepted this on the relatively rare occasions that these events take
place, more regular events which run later into the evening will be unacceptably intrusive and will
undoubtedly constitute a public nuisance.

This is a particular issue in a quiet village within an area of outstanding natural beauty. The village is
also located in a valley, which means that the sound is further amplified as it echoes around the

surrounding hills.
Objective 3 — To prevent crime and disorder

An extension to the licensing hours will encourage later / longer / excessive drinking with the
attendant behavioural and noise problems that resuit.

Objective 4 - To protect public safety

Extending the premises licence to include the current beer garden (and potentially the parking area
—the drawing submitted with the application is not clear) will open up the possibility of larger, more
regular outside and marquee-based events — birthday parties, weddings etc.

These will not only be noisy (see comments on objective 2 above) but will also cause parking / traffic
problems in the immediate area. Ramsbury’s narrow streets are already difficult to navigate due to

the number of parked cars, and this is becoming an increasingly serious issue for our local volunteer
fire brigade who also serve as our first response team in a medical emergency.

Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Wiltshire Council

~———-_ Where everybody matters

SENTATIO

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which C roun. ¥ Archey. Crowwd bame, Rumsbusy,
Representation is being made Mawlbommanl,, ' WS SNg 2PT >
:°“t’a'l“:';‘: Mes JANET WEBSTER
0S ress -
5 UNION STREET, RAMSBURY,
MARLBerovGH, WILTS
SNg QPR
Contact Telephone Number i
Are you:

- Anindividuai? YES

=  Aperson who operates a business? NO

-  Aperson representing residents or businesses? NO

« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)? N 0

If you are representing
residents or businesses who

have asked you to represent /
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.
The prevention of harm to

children /

2.
To prevent public nuisance SEE AT TACHED sf'-/E E T

Page 107



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3.
To prevent crime and disorder

Public Safety SEE ATTACHED SHEET

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concems.

Eza‘ lenstons  showly) W@ be, | le s]au,w,b

OcCaMime

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make on you n to d the Licensing Sub mittee
Hearings and a appeal d rel to your Representa

relevant Representations.

Date.o). oG

m, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council

Signature |

n
b
Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
d to:
The Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
Pub ction Services and Licensing
Bou
Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ
please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
ion Services and Licensing

Chippenham
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 108



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

2 To prevent public nuisance Living about 50 yarus from The Crown and Anchor we
already have noisy people down Union Street, laughing
and talking loudly after 11pm on a Saturday night.

It will be more disturbing after midnight.

4 Public Safety Parking in Oxford Street is already reaching crisis point
and once the car park is full drivers will have to park in
Whittonditch Road where residents park outside their
own properties. This will cause more nuisance late at night

as well.

I suggest to Mr Penny that by all means apply for extensions but only for special occasions such as

Christmas Eve and New Year. This is a village and we don’t want a roudy town pub here.

Janet Webster, 5 Union Street, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wilts. SN8 2PR

Page 109



Wiltshire Council

—— == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Ropresontation s pemg made | CREWNS ANCHOR SN 2PT K 20i(:2215%
Your Name QJGH?\'% DﬂNier
Postal Address H-UN{@‘N ST EET

Ramseuly,
Mw%m;/lruw Wit  SNg2.PR

Are you:

" !An individual? )‘//
=  Aperson who operates a business?
= A person representing residents or businesses?

= Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. SEE LENER ATMCHED

To prevent public nuisance AFER. HOURS BPASTURBANCE
e,

Page 110



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3
To prevent crime and disorder

4. SEE ATTACHED
Public Safety RezpeNTIAL ROWD vNcron -

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant

Date&?F -09.. (b

Signature
P n orm, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
0O i b
— (Salis A Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
alisbury ict se send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Pub ection Services and Licensing
Bou

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

P Pr ion Services and Licensing

M on

Chippenham Page 111
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



4 Union Street, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire SN8 2PR

27" September 2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: CROWN & ANCHOR SN8 2PT Ref: WK201622154

Extension of Opening Hours Objections

Under OBJECTIVE No 2 “To Prevent Public Nuisance

a.

Our front door is approximately 100 metres from the front door of the
above premises. We are regularly disturbed by groups of people
passing our door on Sunday nights at 10.45pm who are talking loudly
amongst themselves in what is a quiet residential lane. The bedroom
window of our one bedroom house directly overlooks the front door.
Our property is very small and there is no other part of the property to
move to to isolate us from this nuisance.

On Saturday nights we regularly experience disturbance of drunk
people sitting on our front garden steps talking and drinking and
smoking until about 1.00am. They frequently leave litter on the
stairway.

On Saturday nights during the summer we also have been kept awake
with loud music coming from the interior of the premises. It is not
pleasant to have the bedroom window firmly closed on a hot night in
order to lessen the volume of sound

. For many years we have tolerated the constant sound and smell of the

pub’s kitchen ventilator fans running while being in our back garden.

In the 16 years we have lived here we have accepted the occasional
noise and smell at the rear of our house from various outdoor events
(Jjazz bands and pop groups playing in the pub car park) but we would
not find it at all acceptable for this to become a regular disturbance,
particularly ‘till midnight every night of the working week.

Continued,

Page 112



Page 2
Re: & ANCHOR SN8 2PT Ref: 1622154

Under OBJECTIVE No 4 “Public Safety

a. The pub is located on a crossroads surrounded entirely by private
residences many of which access directly on to the street (no front
gardens). There are no other commercial premises in the area. To
extend the licencing hours of opening would certainly cause additional
traffic and noise in what is essentially accepted as a quiet
neighbourhood at night.

b. Currently other places of public gathering in the village, such as The
Bell Pub, the Memorial Hall and the Church Rooms, all curtail their
opening hours and activities to no later than 11.00pm. | do not see why
there should be an exception in this case.

c. Many local working residents look forward to a good night’s rest before
setting off to work early in the morning.

Yours sincerely,

Richard Daniel

Page 113



Where ,everybody matters

s tory d his 28 days from the date
n r the s ed in the Public Notice in
n g Section to confirm this date.
m A
of is
ha m
about
is made Cow &) 2 Ancite B RA'MABU
NN
} Traéc-'rl
Sie€ 2 PR
Are you:
= Anindividual? /
= Aperson who operates a business?
= Aperson representing residents or businesses?
Ame f the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councilior of the Licensing
Auth
If are s
re nis s s who
have asked you to represent
them?
te to one of the four Lice v h re detailed

OBJECTIVES
1

The prevention of harm to
children

To prevent public nuisance

nce supporting your Rep n r n for your

separate sheets may be used.

EVIDENCE

T BT S T Arm AcReAdq Dig-
TelRED Bq seo D Music, EsP
€ Arcy e THE D ARE
00%6&114 be &t o2 LEAVE



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

WP Aze Desotd ClsSED Wwreny pmusic LS
Pl AqeD . No oo T ool MusSLC .,

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed

However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a on you will be in to dthe Li ing Sub-Committee
Hearings and an appeal proceed rel to your resentation.
e
nt
e
i oxe. A9/ 2016
P n rm, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
o) i b
(Salis A , Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
sbury ict nd to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Pub ection Services and Licensing
Bou

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer
Wilishire Council
P ion Services and Licensing

M | Page 115

Chippenham
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



Wiltshire Council

~—— . Where everybody matters
REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be mhlmodwiﬂﬂnmemmypeﬁod,whidﬁszndnpfromﬂn date
thenaﬂmmdhplayudonﬁnpmmkuorﬂndahspedﬁedhﬁn?uhlicﬂoﬂuln
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Rt Sty nase |Crotie & Anadar,  €AMIGAY

mi"" iiiii;; KeVNeTy Ba7es ;
& TowdF1EeD RANIEuLYy,

LI 7s Sy 2RP,

2

i, B ponic ks Fropmall sl pdalt i excoddent

notde, ~ Sea abtacled a e

Page 116



To prevent and

Public

any suggested actions that you the applicant could take to s

ittee
Sig ] .
I ; lothe Council
n and Tilshead as weil as the
Services and
Salisbury
Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ
send to the address below:
Page 117

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



K Bates,

30™ September, 2016 6, Townfield,
Ramsbury,
Wiltshire
SN8 2RP

Reference WK/201622154

With regard to the proposed licence extension application at the Crown and Anchor public house, on
Whittonditch Road, I would like to register my disapproval.

My objections are twofold. My first objection is on the grounds of public safety. The proposed changes
will inevitably result in the current car park being used for the erection of marquees and/or staging, with the
result that this will increase the amount of parking on and around the junction of Crowood Lane,
Whittonditch Road, Oxford Street and Union Street. This is already an extremely hazardous junction, due
to the fact that, because of the shallow nature of the junction, it is often regarded as a bend rather than a
junction by some drivers. As a consequence traffic often travels at excessive speed when driving into
Crowood Lane from Oxford Street and this proposal will only make matters worse. I have lived at
Townfield for 26 years, and on numerous occasions when travelling down Crowood Lane from Townfield
towards this junction, I've been faced with oncoming traffic travelling excessively fast, as I have attempted
to pass vehicles parked in front of the Crown and Anchor. The situation is particularly bad when the
current car park is full, and customers are forced to park on the road.

My second objection is on the grounds of public nuisance. Events have been held in the car park on
previous occasions by previous incumbents, and the levels of noise have been excessive and the cause of
much disturbance. This is particularly so in summer months when bedroom windows are open. The fact
that it is proposed that there will be an extension in the hours of operation will exacerbate the problem even
further.

Yours Sincerely,

K Bates

Page 118



a3

our

Are you:

=  Aperson abu

=k

The n of harm to

To public

re

CRow A AN \vo@

\& &0 5

(p Tolun€ el

lolLTswRe

four
your

R saury

ST 2ARP

of the

may be used.

Excessine

Page 119

Noi%e .

LUea. aMac

RAmsoey

-

veVe



J Bates,

30™ September, 2016 6, Townfield,
Ramsbury,
Wiltshire
SN8 2RP

Reference WK/201622154

With regard to the proposed licence extension application at the Crown and Anchor public house, on
Whittonditch Road, I would like to register my disapproval.

My objections are twofold. My first objection is on the grounds of public safety. The proposed changes
will inevitably result in the current car park being used for the erection of marquees and/or staging, with the
result that this will increase the amount of parking on and around the junction of Crowood Lane,
Whittonditch Road, Oxford Street and Union Street. This is already an extremely hazardous junction, due
to the fact that, because of the shallow nature of the junction, it is often regarded as a bend rather than a
Junction by some drivers. As a consequence traffic often travels at excessive speed when driving into
Crowood Lane from Oxford Street and this proposal will only make matters worse. I have lived at
Townfield for 26 years, and on numerous occasions when travelling down Crowood Lane from Townfield
towards this junction, I've been faced with oncoming traffic travelling excessively fast, as I have attempted
to pass vehicles parked in front of the Crown and Anchor. The situation is particularly bad when the
current car park is full, and customers are forced to park on the road.

My second objection is on the grounds of public nuisance. Events have been held in the car park on
previous occasions by previous incumbents, and the levels of noise have been excessive and the cause of
much disturbance. This is particularly so in summer months when bedroom windows are open. The fact
that it is proposed that there will be an extension in the hours of operation will exacerbate the problem even
further.

Yours Sincerely,

J Bates

Page 120



To crime and disorder

Ie

Fee.  aladaad nala

any suggested actions that you fee| the applicant could take to address

and Tilshead as well as the

Services and Licensing
Salisbury
Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ
e send to the address below:
Services and Licensing
Page 121
Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



Wiltshire Council

~—— === Where everybody matters

EPRESENTATION FOR

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premi bout which : , .
R;;rézzztgti%ﬂ is bl:ing made CEUONNAS o HMC‘HOR mQM%Qi}ﬂ\}
Your Name M AR o1 ,__—’-j,'-\,dé;L ,
P 1 Add —
ostal ress _6 Or Low) < ’TES‘E)
R MU RY
ENY L PA
Are you:

= ( An individugl?
= Aperson who operates a business?
«  Aperson representing residents or businesses?

= Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.

The prevention of harm to
children

2. &S ZEaX Hol Ao fooe v
ic nui T TORPCE T ALY WO EEND P
To prevent public nuisance l?;\; s, AARe EAD PR
LEQUIN § THE Podstie NaousE: |
Feee i wovies Rake 1T awore]
raye 122




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, aftaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a ntation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and an uent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.
e
nt

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

(Salisbury, A ton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
sbury District please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing

Monkton Park Paoge 123
Chippenham 9
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



Wiltshire Council

—— == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Represenation s baing mace_| CROON & ANUDR, CRONDOD LaNE, RaM36uRY SNDAPT
G JoY WiLson
os ress &3 OXﬁ&B STREET

RAMSBWAY

M hﬁﬁoi ﬁi ii SNR AFS
Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

- Anindividual? \/

« A person who operates a business?
= Aperson representing residents or businesses?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who I\l ‘ &
have asked you to represent .
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES aTEL\\IIDENCE m e
1. e nowse fwm cus tyMers laown .
The prevention of harm to who s M}e& 14 {\,\}.‘BG.V\('SZ__-W ' ldren\,
children P\ O‘Q'\ o ,\-;%becw C \Cd-e-{‘ ound
Mo s urbing il dsant
- - e nosL evenrs oJ

To prevent public nuisance j a—muc‘ P \ SM\UL 3
fojledc f B Maease indms dngturban osi—

b%!\vﬁ%p i e NS i

N

School,




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3 \ e
To prevent crime and disorder \V\Cfeaﬂ-d
g
"W d o- e
4,
Public Safety we \ P

mg«h\mc e m re_l

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

ou~g

Gt e
Waunee Widn 1S Swtakle fov o yowls i
o NNdouh ) ACA UL ol Quiek
WWage. .

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors

will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If do make on you will be in to d the Li ing Sub-Committee
H ngsanda appeal proceed rel to your resentation.
e
nt

relevant R

Date &:\\{OOC\ \ (0

Signature .
Ple n rm, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Ooff i b
(Salis A Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
sbury ct se send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Pub ection Services and Licensing
Bou

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

P ion Services and Licensing

M

Chippenham Page 125
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

L I~



Wiltshire Council

e == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

/ ) .
Premises about which Grac ! o e o s
Representation is being made m%{%ﬂﬁg;%w %Z:' Q R}g.' 2 aqk—‘m» 60'4#
T Eerc WELLTEe
iakiaaken S5 UM N STREET
RegM3 EURY

M egpovel WiIsTS

3 2R
Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

- Anindividual? 7ES$
«  Aperson who operates a business? A4V
= A person representing residents or businesses? Mo

= A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)? NO

If you are representing
residents or businesses who : /

have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to - .,/

children <

2.

To prevent public nuisance S = ER TUHED SHEET

Page 126



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4.
Public Safety SES Brm7esif) ¢ BELT

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

% e %VWMLMW
L5 '%s &.J_ ?Ltv- -&,—L 0@

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree  We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a ntation you will be invited to d the Li ing Sub-Committee
Hearings and an uent appeal proceedings rel to your resentation.

ng your name and ad s, will be

t. A copy of Represe ons will be
report, whichis a ic document
d to all those who e made

P n orm, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
0 i b
— (Salis A Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
alisbury ict se send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Pub ection Services and Licensing
Bou

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council

P Protection Services and Licensing
M on Park
Chippenham Page 127

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER



OBJECTIVES

2

4

To prevent public nuisance

Public safety

EVIDENCE

Live music/singing coming from the Beer garden at

11 - 12 pm is unacceptable in a village residential area.
It is already quiet Mon-Fri by 11pm. Saturday nights
during the summer when the bedroom windows are
open can be particularly disturbing after 11pm let alone
after midnight.

Parking in Ramsbury is already approaching it’s limit.
If the license is extended it means more cars will need
parking. Oxford Street is nearly full, Whittonditch
Road already has residents parking in the road outside
their properties and Crowood lane is the same and is
narrow in parts. Union Street is too narrow for any
parking.

These four roads converge on the corner of of The
Crown and Anchor.

Eric Webster, 5 Union Street, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wilts. SN8 2PR

Page 128



Wiltshire Council

P == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which 3 ap— WKWRIOTEZ
Representation is being made CKQ WN glgﬂ(}]og puﬁ 5N8,JPI (54
Your Name
Postal Address L‘_ UNIOA{ ST RAMsSBURY

Maoberouai

wilkshire"

SN& 2PR.
Contact Telephone Number -
Are you:

[  An individual? \/

«  Aperson who operates a business?

= Aperson representing residents or businesses?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who NO ,
have asked you to represent

them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1. See |etter atbached..
The prevention of harm to

children

2. Sce L«Jj.:d" c.'i?tq,c/‘mec\, x
To prevent public nuisance

Page 129



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. o .
To prevent crime and disorder See l&mf QMC\L’!’W,L{,

4.

Public Safety See letler atbached. .

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a ntation you will be in to d the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and an uent appeal proceed rel to your Representation.
e
nt
relevant Re
(G
Signature ... | Date.fa q ] ll)
Ple n orm, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Off i b
— (Salis A Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
alisbury ict se send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Pub ection Services and Licensing
Bou

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council
Protection Services and Licensing
on Park

Chippenham
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 130



4 Union Street, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire SN8 2PR

27t September 2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: CROWN & ANCHOR SN8 2PT Ref: WK201622154

Extension of Opening Hours Objections

From Judith Daniel

Ramsbury is a village and the extended hours and the activities proposed are more in line with
a non-residential City Centre.

This pub, The Crown and Anchor is on a cross road, surrounded by little houses very close to
it. The pub also has b+b accommodation on the ground floor so the disturbance there would
be harsh.

Already happening from the Crown & Anchor is: Noise Pollution, Air Pollution, and Light
Pollution. To extend the above would be a calamity.

Other alcoholic venues in the village have reasonable hours. The Memorial Hall has even
taken away its one outside side light, so no light pollution there. Written and verbal reminders
there are given to depart quietly. This pub has major very bright outside lights reflecting
hundreds of meters.

Noise Pollution from outside bands, in their car park, would be so antisocial. When played
inside we still experience vibrations and sound, but so far not till midnight.

Air Pollution is well publicised and the motorbike and old car gatherings are noisy and so
dangerous especially for our (12) grandchildren when visiting us; so much so, that these
visitations have to be organized around such hazardous events. Barbeque smoke from
outside gatherings aswell as pub exhaust fan smoke and greasy smells are not healthy.

Crime and disorder on the Crown & Anchors Saturday nights where we live, already is a bore,
but the horror of extended hours would give us severe sleep deprivation. 6am getting up time
or even earlier is the normal happening for many people living in the vicinity of this Pub

Already on these late night events, litter is trashed in the one laned Union Street. Garbage like
cans, and bottles are thrown over our wall into our small front garden, and hanging plants
vandilized. Our semidetached home then has its front steps, by noisy people at closing time,
used and abused.

In our one bedroom, at the front of the home, we see and most defiantely hear this bad
behaviour.

This is a Public Safety Issue.....so please leave this Public House hours well alone, and not
extend outside venues in their car park... To find parking in this village is already a
catastrophy. As | said at the start, this is a village not a non-residential city centre.

With sincere th

Judith Daniel

Page 131



From: I

Sent: 03 October 2016 23:00

To: Hould, Hannah

Cc: Sue Arnold

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Variation Application - Crown and Anchor, 1

Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PT

Licensing Act 2003 - Variation Application - Crown and Anchor, 1
Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, SN8 2PT

Following a public meeting of Ramsbury and Axford Planning Committee to
discuss the variation application from the Crown and Anchor,Ramsbury, the
Parish Council wish to make the following comments.

The meeting was attended by the Licensee of the Crown & Anchor and
about 8 members of the public (mainly near neighbours of the Crown &
Anchor).

The Parish Council wish to make representation under objective 2. To
prevent public nuisance.

Having heard the views of the landlord of the Crown & Anchor and those of
the public, the Planning Committee of the Parish Council has sympathy
with the members of the public with regard to noise levels of live music.
The Crown & Anchor is situated on a quiet crossroads surrounded by
residential properties. They therefore suggested the following: that live
music be played only until 11.30 on Friday and Saturday (the Landlord
having mentioned that it would be only on one of these days and probably
every other week). On other days of the week any live or recorded music
must stop at 11pm.

The Committee agreed that it was reasonable to serve alcohol until
midnight; except Sunday when the sale of alcohol should cease at 11pm.

The Committee agreed with the timings propose for Christmas Eve and
New Year's Eve.

Susan Findlay
for Ramsbury& Axford Parish Council Planning Committee

Parish Office, Memorial Hall, High Street, Ramsbury SN8 2BP

Page 132



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Application Form
	6b Appendix 2 - Plan
	6c Appendix 3 - Current Premises Licence
	6d Appendix 4 - Environmental Health Conditions
	6e Appendix 5 - Location Plan
	6f Appendix 6 - Response from Application to Representations
	6g Appendix 7 - Petition in support of application
	6h Appendix 8 - Letters of Support
	6i Appendix 9 - Relevant Representations



